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Instructions:  
1. Part A, contains 4 main questions (with 5 sub-questions) each question carries 1 mark - Total 20 marks 
2. Part B answer any 3 questions out of 5 questions. Each question carries 10 marks - Total 30 marks 
3. Part C is a case study.  Read the case carefully and answer the questions - Total 20 marks 

 

     PART – A                                           (20X1= 20 Marks)                                                                                                       

(Compulsory - Attempt all questions each question carries 1 mark) 

Q. 1. State True or  False      [5 marks] 

        i. In Public Procurement  the tendering  process depends only on the nature of  the item, being     

          procured. .     

       ii. Two stage  tendering  method is used for high value & complex projects.   

iii. Now  a days , the  bids  can  be opened  in many ways.   

iv. Cost  overruns  & cost  growth  are one the same.   

v. Among  the  Constitutional  provisions, article  246 of the Constitution of India  specifies the legislative  

    powers in the  federal  structure  of India  into 5  lists  .   

 

Q. 2 Write full form of the  following  abbreviation. [5 marks] 

 i.    RFP    ii.CVC iii.  GeM iv. CPPP v. SQ  

 

Q.3 .Select the right  answer  from  mix of  probable  answers. [5 marks] 

  i. _______  provides  guidelines  for  the  purchase of goods.  

 

    a.  Constitutional provisions  b. legislative provisions  c. Manual for  Procurement  d. Overseas    

 

ii.  The  single  source  procurement  is  a  ________ bidding  procedure, where  good  & services  are  

     procured  from a  single supplier or service  provider.  

   

 a. least desired,   b. non competitive  c. best          d. unplanned . 

 

iii. The  fundamental  principles  of  Public  buying  is rule no.  _______.  

 

 a.  143    b. 246     c. 300          d. 145   

 

iv.  The  E–Procurement  rule  no is ______.   

 

  a.  143              b. 145     c. 150         d. 160   

 

v.   It is  ______,  for   Ministries Departments  to receive  all  bids  through e- procurement portals  in  

      respect of  procurements. 

   

  a. necessary    b. not  necessary  c. mandatory      d.  optional   
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Q.4. Fill  in the  blanks. [5 marks] 

i. In Public Procurement ,  _____ maintains  the list of  approved vendors  for  some specific items  

to ensure  the  reliability.  

ii. In Public Procurement the updated lists of approved vendors  are  published  on the _______  

website  every 6  months  in January & July.   

iii. In Single  tender  procurement, tender is invited  from one  company only, such as   spares  are 

procured   from  ________  only.   

             iv.    In Public Procurement,  the  ________  office  prepares  a comparative statement of the offers     

                     received  .  

v. After materials are  received __________  tests  are  done  to ensure   that the end  products  

meet  specific  reliability  standards.   

 

PART - B    [Total 30 marks] 

Answer any THREE out of the following five questions:      

Q.5  a. Explain Redressal  mechanism,  in Public  Procurement. [5 marks] 

        b. Differentiate  between  Open Competitive  bidding & Two Stage  Bidding. [5 marks] 

Q.6  a. What is the difference  between RFP  & RFQ ?  [5 marks] 

        b. Explain steps to be followed  in Procurement of “ Services. “[5 marks] 

Q.7 a. What  are the main objectives  of procurement & contract  management ?. [5 marks] 

       b. What are  components  of   good  governance? [5 marks] 

Q.8 a. Explain the  objectives  of  WTO. [5 marks] 

       b. Describe  the various elements  of  Public Finance,  [5 marks] 

Q.9 Write  short  notes  on any 2  given below. [2x5 =10marks] 

 a.  Bid Rigging      b.  PPP    

 c.  E- Procurement  Process     d. Public  Procurement order  2017, Preference to make in India.  

 

                                           PART - C                                       [Total: 20 Marks] 

Q.10         CASE STUDY (Compulsory) 

The  North Frontier Railways  wants  build  a new  Steel  road  cum rail bridge over  the river  Brahmaputra. 

This project  is very important  considering  to the nearness to the border, and India  wants  to move war  

machinery  at  short  notice  in  emergencies, to such sensitive area. 

For this project  Railways  need 80000  tons of special grade copper  bearing steel plates  in 85  different  

sizes. For such critical item to the  project, the  railways  are going to order  ,that  too in such large  quantity, &  

having  only 3  major suppliers  to the same  in India.  For  such  order of  railways 

 

Questions: 

1.What  type of inspection clause  the railways have to put in their order  to ensure desired  quality ? 

2.  What type of inspection the Railways have  to adapt  for lot   of acceptance ? 

3.  Can the  Railways  themselves can  do away  with the inspection  ?  

 

 


